



Coke County 4-H Junior Officers! Bronte 4-H Junior the evening's program on club elected officers at the November meeting. Elected being a vegetarian. Jennifer were (top photo, from left) President Cassidy McWright, passed out information on the Vice President India Chumney, Council Delegate Hunter subject, telling the different Hortenstine, Secretary Keeley Queen, and Council types of vegetarians, health Delegate Karissa Cervenka. The Robert Lee 4-H Junior benefits of being a club also elected officers at their November meeting, vegetarian, protein sources Elected were (bottom photo, from left) Vice President for vegetarians, and the Daniel Mendoza, Council Delegate Garrett Knight, debate about eating animals. Secretary Megan Grantham, President Kaylee Puentez, Jennifer also made a salad for and Council Delegate Kelby Clawson.

Sorosis Study Club posts news

The Sorosis Study Club meet for its regular monthly meeting at the home of Jennifer Stango Thursday, November 17, 2011. President Fredna Moore called the meeting to order at 7 pm and led the group in the Pledge to the United States Flag and Pledge to the Texas Flag. The group also read the Club Collect.

Minutes to the previous

meeting were not available.

Beverly Sims read a card from Doris Sims, thanking the club for the gift sent to her during her hospital stay.

Beverly Sims presented the Treasury Report. She stated that there were still some expenses that have yet to come in and that will have to be paid before it will be known how much was actually made on the Potato

President Fredna Moore

thanked everyone who helped with the Potato Bake and presented everyone with a gift. All club members agreed that they should continue the Potato Bake next year.

Janet Wommack passed around the sign-up sheet for the Book Fair which will be held November 28, 2011, through December 2, 2011.

The Christmas Party was discussed. The party will be at the home of Lanette and Keith Fletcher on December 8 at 6 pm. The club will furnish the ham and all members are to bring a covered dish or dessert or both. Everyone is to bring an ornament for the ornament exchange, wrapped, and not to exceed \$10.00.

Jennifer Stango made a motion that to have a Bake Sale on December 3, 2011, the same day as Christmas on Old Bronte celebrations. Everyone is to bring two items to sell. Items will be priced the day of the sale. Lanette Fletcher seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Jennifer Stango presented everyone to sample. The salad was very delicious and some even had seconds. Thanks Jennifer for a very

informative program.

A delicious homemade cheese cake (made by Jennifer Stango) and coffee or peach tea was served by the hostesses: Jennifer Stango, Marian Gohman, and Janet Wommack. Good job ladies.

The Chinese Auction was won by Beverly Sims.

Members present included Marilyn Bivins, Angel Cervenka, Lanette Fletcher, Marian Gohman. Fredna Moore, Beverly Sims, Doris Sims, Jennifer Stango, and Janet Wommack.

Check Out **Coke County** Library

The Coke County Library will have on display the '64 Study Club's king-sized quilt to be awarded to a lucky winner on Friday, Open House Day, December 2, 2012.

The king-sized quilt was made by three members of the '64 Study Club, Carolyn Long, Pat Carwile, and Nita Duncan. Hundreds of hours were required and personal duties set aside to complete this project. But, it is a labor of love, as the quilt's fund raiser will serve to provide scholarships to Robert Lee's high school seniors.

The quilt and its matching pillow shams will look good folded across the foot of a single bed, or draped across

a queen-sized bed, and will do justice as a cover for a king-sized bed. The quilt might also be used as a wall hanging, although it would be hard not to enhance a bedroom setting with it.

Tickets for the drawing are \$1.00 a piece. With each dollar purchase, high school seniors will be awarded scholarships to pursue their dreams. Those who purchase tickets are helping young people become contributing citizens for the future.

All are invited to stop by to see the quilt. The quilt is a one-of-a-kind piece. The design is original and the quilting is unique. A surprise awaits those looking at the underside of the quilt.

Winter schedule for RL Landfill announced

Due to low activity during the winter months, the Robert Lee Landfill will implement the winter

Beginning November 5th, the Landfill will open ONLY on the first Saturday of each month from 9 am to 12 noon, weather permitting.

Residents may call city for further information.

Call 453-2433 to get your Christmas Greeting in the December 23rd issue of the Observer/Enterprise.



Shirley's Place
"Resale Store and So Much More!"

Hwy 277 • Bronte, Texas • 473-7371

NEW ITEMS for CHRISTMAS!!!

Jewelry • Purses • **Crosses** • Western Decor Rada Cultery

Free Gift Wrapping

Layaway with 10% down

10% OFF

all items on Black Friday & Saturday, November 26th!

Christmas Open House Saturday • December 3 10 am to 4 pm